





Vational Bank of Pakistan

ISLAMIC BANKING

Submitted By:

Waseem Riaz

Unit Head - Product Development Product Development Wing, AIBG

Reviewed By:

Dr. Imam Uddin Mahar

Shariah Scholar

Product Development Wing, AIBG

Khayyam Danish

Wing Head - Product Development Product Development Wing, AIBG

Name	Designation		
Shariah Board / Shariah Compliance			
Mufti Ehsan Waquar Ahmad	Chairman Shariah Board		
Dr. Mufti Khalil Ahmad Aazami	Shariah Board Member		
Mufti Sajjad Ashraf Usmani	Shariah Board Member		
Mufti Muhammad Ahmad	Shariah Board Member		
Mufti Muhammad Imran	Resident Shariah Board Member		
Yasir Jamali	Head - Shariah Compliance		
AIBG Management			
Fouad Farrukh	SEVP/Group Chief - Aitemaad Islamic Banking Group		
Muhammad Ahsan Aslam	EVP/Divisional Head - Retail & Branch Banking		
Syed Muhammad Shahid	SVP/Divisional Head - Operations & Support Services		
Adeel Ahmed Shah	SVP/Divisional Head - Product, IBW & Pool Management		
Bilal Yousuf	SVP/Wing Head - IT & ADC		
Sara Saiyed	SVP/Wing Head - Treasury		
Muhammad Nasim	VP/Wing Head - Finance		
Danish Hussain	VP/Wing Head - Compliance		
Cross Functional Groups			
Nauman Muzaffar	SEVP/Chief Risk Officer - Risk Management Group		
Nauman Riaz	SEVP/Chief Compliance Officer - Compliance Group		
Mehnaz Salar	EVP/Head - Legal Division		

Note: The signatories have given their concurrence to this document as far as it relates to their area of responsibility. The manual and its related documents will be available on intranet for utilization by authorized Islamic Banking Branches of NBP Aitemaad or/and other authorized desks / windows permitted from time to time.







National Bank of Pakistan

ISLAMIC BANKING

Document Name	Aitemaad Call Deposit Receipt
Document Category	Manual
Effective Version / Approval Date	1.0 / April 19, 2023 (60 th NBP Executive Committee Meeting)
Next Review Date	April 19, 2026
Document Author	Product Development Wing (PDW) - NBP Aitemaad
Document Owner	NBP Aitemaad - Islamic Banking Group
Availability	Intranet
	*** ***********************************

ABBREVIATIONS

. No.	Full Form	Short Form
1.	Aitemaad Call Deposit Receipt	ACDR
2.	Anti-Money Laundering	AML
3.	Authorized Signature Number	ASN
4.	Branch Manager	BM
5.	Computerized National Identity Card	CNIC
6.	Executive Committee	ExCom
7.	Federal Excise Duty	FED
8.	First Information Report	FIR
9.	Inter Office Memo	IOM
10.	Know Your Customer	KYC
11.	National Database & Registration Authority	NADRA
12.	National Bank of Pakistan (Aitemaad Islamic Banking Group)	NBP Aitemaad / AIBG
13.	Operations Manager	ОМ
14.	Product Development Wing	PDW
15.	Pakistani Rupee	PKR
16.	Regional Business Development Manager	RBDM
17.	Regional Compliance & Control Head	RCCH
18.	Regional Manager - Operations	RM – Ops.
19.	Regional Management Team	RMT
20.	Resident Shariah Board Member	RSBM
21.	Shariah Board	SB
22.	Schedule of Charges	SOCs Ba







National Bank of Pakistan

ISLAMIC BANKING

TABLE OF CONTENTS

THE MANUAL	5
INTRODUCTION	6
SHARIAH COMPLIANT STRUCTURE	6
ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA	6
PROCESS FLOW	7
BALANCING AND RECONCILIATION OF ACDR	10
INVENTORY / STATIONERY OF ACDR	
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES	11
GL CODES	11
REPORTS	11
ACCOUNTING ENTRIES	12
ANNEXURES	13







√ational Bank of Pakistan

ISLAMIC BANKING

THE MANUAL

Objective

The purpose of this manual is to provide product structure, criteria, process flows, accounting, documentation, terms and conditions of Aitemaad Call Deposit Receipt (ACDR) in compliance with the regulatory, legal, business, system and Shariah requirements.

Validity

The manual will be deemed as 'valid' during the revision period. The revision period does not mean expiry and thus, due date does not make the manual 'invalid' and will remain intact and deem to be applicable unless any change is recommended.

Custodian and Access

The custody of manual shall primarily rest centralized with the Product Development Wing (PDW), AIBG. However, scanned copy of manual and its related documents shall be available on intranet for reference / compliance and it shall be the responsibility of stakeholders to ensure its complete security and secrecy.

Proposed Amendments

Request for changes from all the stakeholders are welcome. They may propose changes for any section of this manual. The person / department who proposes the changes shall give due justification for such change(s). He / she will submit the proposal to his / her immediate in-charge / head of the department for onward submission to the Head Office who will mark it to the PDW for necessary assessment and appraisal as to the need for the desired change(s).

Review and implementation of Amendments

- 1) The manual shall be reviewed and updated, at least once in three (3) years.
- 2) The review and update of this manual shall be an ongoing process to ensure continuous alignment of the business with the Bank's strategy and the internal and external dynamics in which the Bank operates. Such factors may include developments, changes and trends whether required by law or by generally accepted risk management or business practices within the banking industry.
- 3) The manual will be approved by the Executive Committee (ExCom) or any other relevant authorized committee and Shariah Board (SB)
- 4) In case of any necessary amendment (i.e. addition / deletion / modification) is required in the manual then Inter Office Memo (IOM) shall be issued by PDW subject to the approval of ExCom or any other relevant authorized committee and SB. Further, it is imperative to mention that any change / amendment required by virtue of law / regulation / SB's resolution would automatically become effective.
- 5) All respective IOMs shall be a part of this manual until the issuance of revised version. It is responsibility of PDW to incorporate all IOMs in revised / upgraded version of this manual. After obtaining approval from all the relevant stakeholders, an updated copy shall be uploaded on intranet or may be circulated to all the stakeholders for reference and compliance.









ge 6 of 16

√ational Bank of Pakistan

ISLAMIC BANKING

INTRODUCTION

Call Deposit Receipt (CDR) is a kind of deposit wherein funds are meant to be kept in a Bank's payable account for a specific period, the Bank can invest these funds in its normal course of business. This deposit does not offer any income or profit to the depositors. CDR is treated as non-negotiable and non-transferable instrument which is issued from the customer account usually in the name of beneficiary including government, semi-government, institutions, corporations, autonomous bodies, individuals, etc. CDR is payable / encashable to beneficiary on proper discharge through collection /clearing /internal transfer.

NBP Aitemaad Islamic Banking has devised this manual in order to streamline the existing processes of 'Aitemaad Call Deposit Receipt (ACDR)' as per business, regulatory, Shariah requirements and industry practices so that issuance / cancellation / encashment of ACDRs can be processed by the field functionaries with adequate internal and system controls.

SHARIAH COMPLIANT STRUCTURE

- 1) The underlying Islamic contract of ACDR is Qardh.
- 2) No profit / loss will be applicable to ACDR due to the nature of current account.
- 3) Customer will agree hereby to the unfettered use of the deposited funds by the Bank at the Bank's discretion and the customer will not claim any return in any form whatsoever.
- 4) ACDR will not be issued, if application is not in conformity with the Shariah principles as pronounced by the Shariah Board.

ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA

- 1) ACDR will be issued in Pakistani Rupees (PKR) only.
- 2) ACDR will be issued from customer account and will not be settled against cash.
- 3) ACDR will not be issued for non-account holder / walk-in customer.
- 4) ACDR will be treated as non-negotiable and non-transferable instrument.
- 5) ACDR will be issued in favour of federal government, provincial government, semi government, autonomous bodies and individuals upon the customer request. However, ACDR may be offered to other segment subject to the approval of Head of Compliance (AIBG), RSBM and either two of the Divisional Head Operations (AIBG), Divisional Head Retail & Branch Banking (AIBG) or Divisional Head Product (AIBG).
- 6) ACDR can be encashed whenever a party (beneficiary / customer) intends to do so anytime by depositing the original ACDR.
 - a) If ACDR is not encashed within 03 years period, ACDR will be marked as 'stale instrument'. A stale ACDR cannot be encashed unless the same is marked as 'Revalidated'. Only issuing branch is authorized to revalidate the ACDR. The genuineness of ACDR will be verified by the designated officer by comparing the details of ACDR submitted by the customer (attached as annexure C) with the details appearing in the system and submitted application form (attached as annexure A).





Vational Bank of Pakistan

ISLAMIC BANKING

b) After period of 10 years in case of non-encashment of ACDR, amount will be transferred to unclaimed deposit. Please refer to Instruction Circular No. 214/2022 dated October 18, 2022 for instructions regarding transfer of Unclaimed Deposit Accounts / Instruments and may be updated from time to time.

PROCESS FLOW

1) Issuance of ACDR

- a) Customer will request the branch through Application Form (attached as Annexure 'A') for issuance of ACDR.
- b) Application Form must be properly filled and signed by the customer in view of the mandatory fields and terms & conditions. In case of a company account, application form must be signed by the authorized signatories with company stamp.
- c) ACDR will not be issued without opening of an account and completion of all formalities with regard to NBP Global AML, CFT, CPF and Sanctions Policy & manual. Therefore, designated officer at branch will review the application form and verify the signature by comparing the same with that of affixed in the customer's SS Card available with the Bank.
- d) Branch Manager (BM) /Operations Manager (OM) will ensure completion of ACDR related formalities with respect to KYC /AML and maintain record manually in ACDR Issuance Register for Audit purposes.
- e) ACDR will be issued subject to joint review of Regional Compliance & Control Head (RCCH) & Regional Business Development Manager (RBDM) and approval of Regional Head.
- f) Regional Management Team (RMT) will ensure that all the documents are completed including updated KYC forms, AML, NADRA Verysis, Biometric, etc and purpose of ACDR is in conformity with the Shariah principles at the time of issuance of ACDR.
- g) After obtaining approval, OM will write the details on the approved security stationery of ACDR and two authorized signatories (anyone who has ASN) of the branch will sign the instrument.
- h) Issuance of ACDR related charges and tax (where applicable) will be recovered from the customer as per prevailing Schedule of Charges.
- i) The original instrument will be handed over to the customer upon his / her acknowledgement on the copy of instrument which will be filed in the branch record.
- j) At the day end, ACDR issued report will be printed by the OM from the system for reconciliation purposes.

2) Cancellation of ACDR

a) The request for cancellation of ACDR should be made by the customer in writing as attached Annexure 'C'. Reason for cancellation should also be mentioned in request. Customer signature on the letter should be verified from the original Application Form. The original / duplicate ACDR should be physically surrendered to the parent / issuing branch by the customer.







8 of 16

√ational Bank of Pakistan

ISLAMIC BANKING

- b) On the back of ACDR, a notation must be written "not used for the purpose intended" or any such wordings and signed & stamped (if a company or proprietorship etc.) by the beneficiary i.e. relevant department / officials (to whom the instrument was made).
- c) ACDR cancellation related charges and tax (where applicable) will be recovered from the customer as per prevailing Schedule of Charges.
- d) After cancellation of the ACDR, refund may be made in account from where funds were placed.
- e) Cancelled ACDR will be stamped as "CANCELLED" as well as the application form. ACDR will be attached with the original case for complete audit trail, record purpose and future reference.
- f) This activity should also be recorded in the system by marking the ACDR as cancelled. Cancelled ACDR report should be generated through the system and retained at the branch along with the other documents.
- g) The officers' signatures on the cancelled ACDR, should be crossed to deface the signatures on ACDR and should be marked as 'CANCELLED' under the signature of designated officer or OM with the date.

3) Issuance of Duplicate ACDR

A duplicate ACDR can only be issued, if the original ACDR has been reported as lost or stolen by the customer in the issuing branch in writing. Following procedures will be followed in this respect:

- a) Written request duly signed by the customer should be obtained, requesting the branch for issuance of duplicate ACDR along with the reason.
- b) Branch to verify customer signature from its record as well as from the ACDR Application Form.
- c) If an application received from a company, application should be on company's letter head with stamp and signatures of authorized officer.
- d) Respective branch to check from its record whether the instrument has been paid or it is still outstanding.
- e) For issuance of duplicate ACDR, Police Daily Diary Report No. / Copy of the FIR regarding loss of the original ACDR must be obtained from customer to avoid frauds.
- f) If ACDR is still outstanding, a Letter of Indemnity (attached as Annexure 'B') on a PKR 100/stamp paper (as per provincial requirements tariffs and any subsequent changes there-to) must be obtained from the customer, as the case may be.
- g) After obtaining Letter of Indemnity and Police Daily Diary Report No. / copy of FIR for the duplicate ACDR, OM will write the details and 'DUPLICATE ACDR' on the Bank's approved security stationery. The original ACDR will be marked as 'CANCELLED' in system before issuance of duplicate ACDR.
- h) Upon issuance of duplicate ACDR, it should be marked on the face of the duplicate ACDR reading "Duplicate ACDR issued in lieu of Original No_____ dated _____ reported lost".
- i) ACDR must be signed by the two authorized signatories (anyone who has ASN) of the brane





√ational Bank of Pakistan

ISLAMIC BANKING

- j) Issuance of Duplicate ACDR related charges and tax (where applicable) will be recovered from the customer as per prevailing Schedule of Charges.
- k) The Duplicate ACDR may be handed over to the customer against his acknowledgement on the Office Copy.
- I) The copy of issued Duplicate ACDR and all other relevant documents will be filed along with the original ACDR application form as per NBP's Record Retention Policy.
- m) If an original ACDR instrument is presented in clearing before the presentation of duplicate ACDR instrument, branch will have to return the instrument to the collecting bank advising its payment has been marked 'CAUTION'. Staff should be more vigilant in such a scenario as it may be a fraudulent attempt.
- n) On presentation of a duplicate ACDR instrument, branch will have to ensure as to original ACDR instrument should not be paid.

4) Payment of ACDR

- a) ACDR may be presented for payment in the normal as well as special clearing as an instrument of transfer of funds from one account to another in one bank to another. They are issued with "A/c Payees Only" crossings written on the face of the instrument.
- b) ACDR should be payable to beneficiary through clearing / collection / internal transfer and it is also pre-printed in the stationery of ACDR stating that: "This receipt is non-negotiable and non-transferable".
- c) It is the responsibility of the relevant officer handling the payment to ensure that ACDR presented for payment at the Bank's counter are as per the specifications prescribed by the Bank and as per details entered in ACDR Issuance Register. Specification of the ACDR with intrinsic features are to be advised to all branches for verification of genuineness of the instrument before payment.
- d) After proper scrutiny, in cases where the ACDR are received in the clearing / collection / internal transfer, such transactions are to be posted in system.
- e) Reports for 'ACDR Paid' will be printed through system on daily basis and kept in the branch's record and reviewed by the branch (OM).
- f) When funds deposited in ACDR is withdrawn from the bank, payees discharge on the receipt must have revenue stamp of appropriate value which should be cancelled.
- g) To facilitate refund of the amount of the ACDR to purchaser rubber stamp reading "The Bank reserves the right to refund the amount to the purchaser in the absence of payee's discharge" should be affixed on the reverse of such receipts.







√ational Bank of Pakistan

ISLAMIC BANKING

BALANCING AND RECONCILIATION OF ACDR

At Branch Level:

ACDR - Outstanding Report should be duly reviewed and signed by the BM /OM on daily basis. The total amount appearing in the ACDR – Outstanding Report should be matched with the balance appearing in the GL (Call Deposit – Payable i.e. 2309010402). In case of any difference is found then efforts should be made in order to resolve balancing and reconciliation issues on same day.

At Regional Level:

Regional Manager – Operations (RM- Ops.) and Regional Compliance & Control Head (RCCH) will regularly monitor overall portfolio of ACDR and also ensure that Outstanding ACDRs of respective branches must be balanced and reconciled with GL (Call Deposit - Payable).

ACDR Balancing Register should be as follows:

	Opening Balance (should be matched with GL)	CR	XXXXX
Add	ACDR Issued during the day	CR	XXXXX
Less	ACDR Paid / Cancelled during the day	DR	XXXXX
	Closing Balance (should be matched with GL)	CR	XXXXX

INVENTORY / STATIONERY OF ACDR

- 1) Blank ACDR application form and instrument stationery must be available at NBP Aitemaad Islamic Banking Branches and Windows.
- 2) The instrument should contain preprinted notation of "This Receipt is Non-negotiable & Non-transferable". The preprinted notation "Not Transferable" may be accepted till the time of new inventory of ACDRs / instruments.
- 3) Upon receipt of ACDR security stationery stock from Head Office, branches will count the instrument and record the details in Stamp & Un-stamp Register (B-10) which should be signed by OM and the custodian.
- 4) The confirmation of the instruments (ACDR) received by the branches will be sent to their region and IT Operations (AIBG) along with scanned copy of the first and last instrument via email immediately. The allocation of security instrument (ACDR) will be carried through IT Operation's (AIBG) user instead of branches.
- 5) Upon utilization of ACDR security stock from the vault, details in Stock Register must be recorded and signed by OM and the custodian.
- 6) Overnight un-utilized security instrument (ACDR) must be kept in fire proof safe vault under the dual custody of OM and the custodian.
- 7) In case of relevant staff is on leave, BM will authorize in writing the custodianship of the unutilized security stationery.







National Bank of Pakistan

ISLAMIC BANKING

SCHEDULE OF CHARGES

The charges / fees / waiver / grid / criteria will be reviewed and updated in NBP Aitemaad - Schedule of Charges (SOCs) from time to time. All Government taxes and levies (where applicable) will be recovered from the account holder as per NBP Aitemaad – Schedule of Charges (SOCs).

SOCs For ACDR (proposed Jul – Dec, 2023)	PKR
Issuance of Call Deposit Receipt	175/- + FED
Issuance of Duplicate Call Deposit Receipt	350/- + FED
Cancellation of Call Deposit Receipt	175/- + FED

GL CODES

Following GL Codes will be used for this product:

GL Codes	Description	GL Nature
2309010402	Call Deposit Receipt	BS - Liability
6079041018	Issuance of CDR	P/L - Income
6079041016	Issuance of Duplicate	P/L - Income
6079041024	PO/DD/CDR Cancellation	P/L - Income
2059120702	FED on Remittances	BS - Liability

REPORTS

Following reports will be required for ACDR:

- ACDR Issued Report
- ACDR Cancelled Report
- ACDR Paid Report
- ACDR Outstanding Report







Mational Bank of Pakistan

ISLAMIC BANKING

ACCOUNTING ENTRIES

Following accounting entries will be used for ACDR. In case of any change in regulatory or business requirements then accounting entries shall be amended accordingly by Finance Wing, AIBG for meticulous compliance.

Issuance of ACDR	NAME OF TAXABLE PARTY OF TAXABLE PARTY.				
ISSUATICE OF ACDR					
Customer Account	BS-L	10,127.60	***************************************		
Call Deposit - Payable	BS-L		10,000.00		
Call Deposit -Issuance Charges	PL-I		110.00		
Collection of FED/Provincial Tax	BS-L		17.60		
To record issuance of ACDR and recover char	ges + FED from th	e customer.			
Issuance of Duplicate ACDR					
Call Deposit - Payable	BS-L	10,000.00	W The second		
Customer Account	BS-L		10,000.00		
To record transfer of funds for lost ACDR.					
Customer Account	BS-L	10,203.00			
Call Deposit - Payable	BS-L		10,000.00		
Call Deposit - Duplicate Charges	PL-I		175.00		
Collection of FED/Provincial Tax	BS-L		28.00		
To record issuance of duplicate ACDR and recover charges + FED from the customer.					
Cancellation of ACDR	the state of the s				
Call Deposit - Payable	BS-L	10,000.00			
Customer Account	BS-L		10,000.00		
To record transfer of funds for cancellation of ACDR.					
Customer Account	BS-L	232			
Call Deposit - Cancellation Charges	PL-I		200.00		
Collection of FED/Provincial Tax	BS-L		32.00		
To recover cancellation charges + FED from t	he customer in cas	se of lost of ACDR.			
Payment of ACDR					
Call Deposit - Payable	BS-L	10,000.00			
Clearing Settlement / Beneficiary Account	BS-L		10,000.00		
To make payment in beneficiary account at the time of encashment.					
Transfer of Funds to Unclaimed Deposit Account					
Call Deposit - Payable	BS-L	XXXXX	**************************************		
Call Deposit - Unclaimed Deposit	BS-L		XXXXX		
	Call Deposit - Payable Call Deposit -Issuance Charges Collection of FED/Provincial Tax To record issuance of ACDR and recover charges Issuance of Duplicate ACDR Call Deposit - Payable Customer Account To record transfer of funds for lost ACDR. Customer Account Call Deposit - Payable Call Deposit - Payable Call Deposit - Duplicate Charges Collection of FED/Provincial Tax To record issuance of duplicate ACDR and reconcellation of ACDR Call Deposit - Payable Customer Account To record transfer of funds for cancellation of Customer Account Call Deposit - Cancellation Charges Collection of FED/Provincial Tax To recover cancellation charges + FED from the Payment of ACDR Call Deposit - Payable Clearing Settlement / Beneficiary Account To make payment in beneficiary account at the Transfer of Funds to Unclaimed Deposit Account Call Deposit - Payable	Call Deposit - Payable Call Deposit - Issuance Charges Collection of FED/Provincial Tax BS-L To record issuance of ACDR and recover charges + FED from the Issuance of Duplicate ACDR Call Deposit - Payable Customer Account BS-L To record transfer of funds for lost ACDR. Customer Account BS-L Call Deposit - Payable BS-L Call Deposit - Payable Call Deposit - Duplicate Charges Call Deposit - Duplicate Charges PL-I Collection of FED/Provincial Tax BS-L To record issuance of duplicate ACDR and recover charges + FE Cancellation of ACDR Call Deposit - Payable BS-L Customer Account BS-L To record transfer of funds for cancellation of ACDR. Customer Account BS-L Call Deposit - Cancellation Charges PL-I Collection of FED/Provincial Tax BS-L To recover cancellation charges + FED from the customer in cast Payment of ACDR Call Deposit - Payable BS-L Clearing Settlement / Beneficiary Account BS-L To make payment in beneficiary account at the time of encashs Transfer of Funds to Unclaimed Deposit Account Call Deposit - Payable BS-L	Call Deposit - Payable Call Deposit - Issuance Charges PL-I Collection of FED/Provincial Tax BS-L To record issuance of ACDR and recover charges + FED from the customer. Issuance of Duplicate ACDR Call Deposit - Payable BS-L To record transfer of funds for lost ACDR. Customer Account BS-L Call Deposit - Payable BS-L Call Deposit - Payable BS-L Call Deposit - Duplicate Charges PL-I Collection of FED/Provincial Tax BS-L To record issuance of duplicate ACDR and recover charges + FED from the customer. Cancellation of ACDR Call Deposit - Payable BS-L To record issuance of duplicate ACDR and recover charges + FED from the customer. Cancellation of ACDR Call Deposit - Payable BS-L To record transfer of funds for cancellation of ACDR. Customer Account BS-L Call Deposit - Cancellation Charges PL-I Collection of FED/Provincial Tax BS-L Call Deposit - Cancellation Charges PL-I Collection of FED/Provincial Tax BS-L To recover cancellation charges + FED from the customer in case of lost of ACDR. Payment of ACDR Call Deposit - Payable BS-L To make payment in beneficiary Account BS-L To make payment in beneficiary account at the time of encashment. Transfer of Funds to Unclaimed Deposit Account Call Deposit - Payable BS-L XXXXX		

Note: Please refer to Instruction Circular No. 214/2022 dated October 18, 2022 for instructions regarding transfer of Unclaimed Deposit Accounts / Instruments and may be updated from time to time.







National Bank of Pakistan

ISLAMIC BANKING

ANNEXURES

Annexure - A

ACDR – Application Form

NBP NBP		Aitemaa		c]		
APPLICATION	FORM AITEMA	AD CALL DEPOSIT RI	ECEIPT (ACDR))	فادسير	ورخواست قارم احتادكال وياز
The Manager, 🖈 NBP Alternaad Islamic Ba Branch 🕏 🗠	nking. عنظ كالمادة الإلمانية الم	rd •			Date 5/t_	
Dear Sir / Madam, ュゲル	・ に					
I/We tender here with: L	=======================================					
Title of Account / Name	رفرات گزاری of Applicant	ا كالأنت كاعتوال الما				
		ر کے بان پیا فی Drawn on Branch	£11		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	***************************************
	رےاکاؤنٹ ٹمبر سے منہاکریں ،No					
	Favoring / Beneficiary		ACDR Amount	ACDR ک	Bank Char	ges Zy-L Only Zy-Lillar
1			PKR gradery			SE PORTUDE
2			PKR Lujeri			Her Box Half
3			PKR _ L. Pr			Cies PRR Luide
		کل قے Total Amount				PAR LINES
ACDR amount in word	is:	Total Amount 170	rnn - war f		Other Total Amount	SU PRR LIGHT
ACDA لَ أَرْطُونَ عَلَى					TOTAL PRINCOIN	() () () () () () () () () ()
Purpose متمير						
Beneficiary's Particular	اشقارہ کندہ کے کا اُف S nber) (باے مریانی کیجردے کری) [CNIC SNIC	Passport No.	NTN (fo	r corporate	entities) Other
Full Address: عراجة	mental save diversit					
Contact / Phone(s) (;),	ريد افن ج				****	
آنی:Applicant's Details	ورخواست گزار سے ک				***************************************	
CNIC SNIC	Passport No.	NTN (for corporate entitle	s) Dther			
	mber) (ي آنڪ جُنان) [
Full Address: عمل ہے						
Contact / Phone(s) (:)	J. M. 12					
			and of the			
Applicant Name	72E3(V==183)	Applicant Name	ودفوامست كزادكانام	Applicant N	lame	18/1/2-10/0
Applicant's Signature Company / Organization's S		Applicant's Signature Company / Organization's Stamp	درخواست گزارسکه جنط مینی لادار سندگی میر		rganization's St	
		NPPLICANTS PLEASE USE A SEPA	RATE FORM JUNE	ورت بن عليحده فارس	فاست کژارون کی ص	المك: 3 عداكما
FOR BANK USE ONLY			d			
	AGIACDR					T. T
Amount &		_after verification of Comple	te Documentation	ت في العد اللي في العد	مسل وستاويزوس	
Authorized Signature	Et sty	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Authorize	ed Signature .		Banko
					ON SHIP	Page 13 of 16





Mational Bank of Pakistan

ISLAMIC BANKING

Aitemaad Call Deposit Receipt (ACDR) - Terms & Conditions (Printed on the back of ACDR application form)



عتمال itemaad



اعماد كال ۋيازىك رسيد (Acdr) Aitemaad Call Deposit Receipt شرائط وضواط Terms & Conditions

- 1) ACDR will be accepted on the basis of Qardh.
- 2) ACDR will only be issued in Pakistani Rupees (PKR)
- 3) ACDR is a Non-Negotiable and Non-Transferable instrument.
- ACDR will not be issued for non-account holder / walk-in-customer.
- 5) No profit / loss will be applicable to ACDR due to nature of cuurent account.
- 6) ACDR will not be issued, if application is not in conformity with the Shariah principles as pronounced by the Shariah Board.
- 7) Customer agrees hereby to the unfettered use of the deposited funds by the Bank at the Bank's discretion and customer will not claim any return in any form whatsoever.
- 8) ACDR can be encashed whenever a party (beneficiary / customer) intends to do so anytime by depositing the original ACDR.
 - a) If ACDR is not encashed within 03 years period, ACDR will be marked as 'stale instrument'. A stale ACDR cannot be encashed unless the same is marked as 'Revalidated'. Only issuing branch is authorized to revalidate the ACDR.
 - b) After period of 10 years in case of non-encashment of ACDR, amount will be transferred to unclaimed deposit as per directives issued by State Bank of Pakistan from time to time.
- 9) ACDR once issued will not be accepted for change of beneficiary's name. If customer wants to change the name of beneficiary, instrument issued earlier will be cancelled and a new instrument will be issued.
- 10) ACDR related charges and tax (where applicable) will be recovered from the customer as per prevailing Schedule of Charges.
- 11) The performance of this Contract and the delivery of the Exchange mentioned therein is subject to all relevant laws, regulations, decrees, NBP Alternaad Islamic Banking administrative rules and order of the Government of Pakistan or State Bank of Pakistan now or hereafter effecting the same. It is understood that the applicant shall indemnify and save the Bank harmless from any loss the Bank may incur with regard to this Contract by reason of any such laws, decrees, adminstrative rules and orders or for any losses resulting from fraudulent, duplicate or erroneous funds transfer instructions originated by the customer.
- 12)The Bank may take its customary steps for issuance of ACDR instrument according to this contract and in doing so the Bank shall be free on behalf of the customer to make use of any correspondent, sub-agent or other agency but in no case will the Bank or any of its correspondents or agents be liable for any mistake, omission, delay, etc. which may be caused by any reason beyond its control.
- 13) It is understood that during the course of business if any instrument (ACDR) is lost, stolen or destroyed the customer hereby agrees to provide the bank on a bond paper of PKR 100/- on the prescribed format an indemnity which shall protect the Bank against any liability to which the Bank may be exposed in connection with any request that may be made by the customer / beneficiary to issue the replacement of the lost, stolen or destroyed instrument, or of refund of the equivalent amount of the instrument, if any, of the said instrument. Police Daily Diary Report No. / Copy of FIR regarding loss of the original ACDR must also be obtained from beneficiary /
- 54) Customer hereby confirms that the relevant portion of the general terms & conditions applicable to all accounts will apply equally to any transaction carried out under the ACDR application.
- 15) Customer hereby declares that information provided in ACDR application is correct and verifiable with all risks and consequences on the part of me/us.

- ا۔ ACDR قرض کی بنیاد پر قول سے جا کس کے۔
- مر ACDR سوف واكتاني دويين جاري كناجا كي سك
- ۳-ACDR تالیاتقال ہے۔ ۴-ACDR فیرا کاؤنٹ مولڈ اورعام ہما اف کو دیکری فیس سے جا تیں گے۔
- هـ كرف اكاون في فوجت كي وحيد فقع اورفضان ACDR كيليك الأونيس موال
- ٣- ACDR حاري فيم ركي حالے كى اگر ور فواست ثمر بعيا يورڈ كے بنتائے كيے شرق الصوفوں سے مطابقت ثبتين ركوتي _
- عد صارف يهال دخامتد بكد مينك تع كرائ محتسر بائكا الى صوايديد يراز داند استعال كرسكا بهاود صالف كالمحافظ بين كالتم كما يماني كالومو وتين كرسينك
- ۸_ بارثی (استفاده کنند داصارف) جب جمی اسکااراده دوره اصل ACDR بحث کرواکر ACDR نقترم می
- () أكرة بال كامة ت كاعر ACDR تقدى شاتيد بل حكرات كاعتراق على المراقبة انستى مند/آل (Stale Instrument) كيلور راتثان زوه كرد ياجائي الكي الم الوثيق کے طور پر نشکان زوجیس کردیا جاتا۔ صرف جاری کرنے والی برایج بی ACDR کی دویار پاتھند ایق (Revalidate) کے کا تے۔
- (ب) 10سال كى مت كى بعد ACDR نقلى شرائد لى شكرائے كى صورت ش قع شده مرمائے كو المبيث يختك آف باكستان كروقاقو قاجاري كتا محت بدايت نامول كرمطابق فيردموي شدوؤ بازت ش منتقل كرد بإجائة كال
- ACDR كالك مرتباجرات بعداستفاد كمتنده ك المكتبد في كيلية قول يس كياجات الماكر صارف استفاده كتندوك تام كي تبديلي عابتات قوميل جاري شده أنسر ومنت آل منسوخ كياجاع كااورنيا انستر وسندا آلستة تامسته جاري كياجلسة كال
- ۱٠ ACDR عدات عارية او كالراجل الأكومون) موجود شير ول أف عاريز كم طاق صارف ومول كناجا كيس
- ال الرم علم من كالزكر دكي اور تاديل كريل جويبال مان كي تن منام جعلة قوانين الواعد المكامات، الن في في النبوك التفاق قوالعدا ورحكوت ماكتتان بالشيث وينك أقب ماكتتان كم وجود والدست احكامات ي شروط ي محولها ميات كدورخواست كزار بيتك كوموا وقيداواكر يكااوراس موابد ي كورك _ منك كوية هم كفتهان باور خررت تفوظ ركها اج مهارف كالخرف مدد وكروى ، والميكيث بإغلافتاز كالح ك تفيير والماري والكوار
- ۱۲ ال معامده كتف بينك ، ACDR نسنو من كاجراء كي ليدي القدامات كريداً الدويها كرية كيمتك درخوات أزاركي حاميات فياسحه ومسالة بشارتكم كوني بجنبي كالتخاس نياس أزادموا تكون يحى صورت بين يبتك بالس كاكوني نمائند هالكيت مي وكال بقطل بالبول جوك كافر مدانيس، وكالبوكسي محرور عال كالتراب المربول كالمربول كالمربول كالمربول كالتراب المربول كالمربول كالمرب
- الديم الماريات كركاروباري وورك دوران الركولي أسترومن آلد (ACDR) هم عوجات وجوري موساع بإضافي بوجائ توصارف ليسم تررة موند يشتل 100 رويك بالديس يعلق ناسفراجم كريه كاجوبسارف المنتفاد وكشدوكي جانب تتشعروه جورى شده وأسنشده انستروست اآلب متبادل سے اجرا ساانسترومنٹ سے سیاوی رقم (اگر کوئی ہو) کی واپسی کسی درخواست سے حوالے ہے ویک کو برقتم کی ۇمەدارى بەسىمخولارىچى، امىل ACDR كىڭىشىدىكى لايغىيە تا كى تاراپلىس دوز نامىچ كار يېرىن فېس صارف المنتفاد وكشدوت لازى لياجلت كال
- ١٣- مالف الله وين كراك يك كالوش برلاً كروف والقاعدة فواج ACDR كى ورفواست كالحسيد عوف والحالز يمضرير بحي برابرلا كوبوسك

چار سارف باقر اركرتاك ACDR كى درخواست عى فرائم كى في معلولت درست اور قابل القدائق بين Bank o







National Bank of Pakistan

ISLAMIC BANKING

Annexure - B

Letter of Indemnity for Issuance of Duplicate ACDR

(To be printed on PKR 100/- Stamp Paper)

Date:	-		
The Branch Manager, NBP Aitemaad Islamic Banking, Branch,			
Dear Sir,			
Subject: Letter of indemi	nity for issuance of duplicat	e ACDR	
I/We	having CNIC / NTN No	, Account No	
resident of	_do hereby agree to indemr	nify NBP Aitemaad Islamic Banking	g (the Bank)
and to keep the Bank totally inde	mnified and harmless again:	st all losses except opportunity co	st or losses,
damages, expenses and claims su	ıffered by the Bank in conne	ction with the Bank acting upon th	ne duplicate
issuance instruction(s) given	by me/us with regard	to the ACDR No.(s)	dated
favoring	for	PKR	(Rupees
).	
I/Ma agree that if the Bank at my	//aux raquast issues a dunli	anta ACDB and bath the ACDB's air	thau auisinal
		cate ACDR and both the ACDR's eit s shall be entitled to debit the amo	
		find the misplaced original instru	
		mid the misplaced original mstru	illient, i/ we
shall return the same to the Ban	Cilimitediately.		
Yours sincerely,			
Name & Signature of Applicant (1)	Name & Signature of Applica	nt (2)
WITNESS			
1) Name:		2) Name:	-
Address:		Address:	_
CNIC No.		CNIC No.	Bank or Banking







National Bank of Pakistan

ISLAMIC BANKING

Annexure - C

Form For ACDR Cancellation / Revalidation



FOR CANCELLATION / REVALIDATION OF INSTRUMENT

Branch Š 1/2	Branch Code المراقي وقو Date	
Type of Request	تحدید Revalidation تعنیخ	درخواست كالتم
Original Instrument surrendered to the Banl	نبیں ☐ NO باں No ثبیں	اصل انسٹر ومنث/آلد بینک میں جمع کروادیا ہے؟
Mode of refund (In case of Cancellation) Credit to Account No.		رقم کی واپسی کا طریقه (منسونی کی صورت میں) اکا ؤنٹ نیمر میں جمع کرواویں
Instrument No.		انسترومتث/آلد تبر
Amount		į
Date of Issue		عارقًا لااء
Reason of Cancellation/Revalidation		منیخ <i>اتجدید</i> کی دجه
Name of Customer		سشركانام
Name of Beneficiary		منتفيد بونے والے كانام
Address of Customer		مستمركا يبعد
CNIC # of Customer		كمشمركا كمبيوثرا تزؤشاختي كارؤنمبر
Account # of Customer		مشمركا كها تةنميسر
Contact # of Customer Res./Off.	<u> </u>	تسفم كارابط فمبر مويائل
		د شخط در خواست گزار
FOR BANK USE ONLY		مرف بينك استعال كيك
	Date of Receiving	صرف مینک استعال کیلئے وصولی کی تاریخ
Signature verified by	Approved by	دستخط منظور كتنده





Minutes of 60th Meeting of Executive Committee (Ex Com)

FROM:

Secretary - Ex Com

DATED:

April 19, 2023

SUB!ECT:

Minutes of 60th Meeting of Executive Committee (Ex Com) held on Wednesday, April 19th, 2023

from 10:00 a.m. till 11:30 a.m.

iviembers:

1.	Mr. Rehmat Ali Hasnie	(RH)	President (A)
2.	Mr. Nauman Muzaffar	(NM)	Member
3.	Mr. Abdul Wahid Sethi	(AWS)	Member
4,	Mr. Imran Farooqi	(1F)	Member
5.	Mr. Fouad Farrukh	(FF)	Member
6.	Mr. Nauman Riaz	(NR)	Member
7.	Mr. Amın Manji	(MA)	Member
8.	Mr. Tauqeer Mazhar	(TM)	Member
9	Mr. Ali Mansoor	(AM1)	Member
13.	Mr. Muhammad Hamayun Sajjad	(MHS)	Member
11.	Mr. Faisal Ahmed Topra	(FA)	Member
12.	Mr. Muhammad Ismail Usuf	(10)	Member
13.	Mr. Karım Akram Khan	(KAK)	Member
14.	Ms. Mehnaz Salar	(MS)	Member
15.	Ms. Naushaba Shahzad	(NS)	Member
16.	Mr. Osman Malik	(MO)	Member
17.	Mr. Asim Baig	(AB)	Member
18.	Mr. Shahid Iqbal Choudhri	(SIC)	Member
19.	Mr. Riaz Hussain	(RZ)	Member
20.	Mr. Shahzad Karimi	(SK)	Secretary

invitees:

1.	Mr. Khayyam Danish	(KD) VP / WH - AIBG
ř	Syed Shamim Bukhari	(SB) SVP / WH - FCG
3.	Syed Azhar Ali	(SAA) EVP / DH - Govern. & Control, IFRG
4.	Mr. Moin Uddin Khan	(MUK) SVP / WH -AIP & PW, IFRG

Leave of Absence:

The chair granted leave of absence to the following members:

- 1. Mr. Nauman Muzaffar
- 2. Mr. Shahid Iqbal Choudhri

Item on the Agenda:

- 1. Product Manual for Aitemaad Call Deposit Receipt (Version 1.0). (AIBG)
- 2. SOPs Sale of Third Party Products (Bancatakaful Version 1.0). (AIBG)

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN



Agenda # 1:

Product Manual for Aitemaad Call Deposit Receipt (Version 1.0). (AIBG)

- 1. This Agenda was presented by FF along with KD to seek approval of the Ex Com on the 'Product Manual of Aitemaad Call Deposit Receipt' (Version 1.0).
- 2. FF clarified that as of now, the process was being followed in a manual way and now system is being introduced to formularize and improve the process.
- He also added that system is already being used in conventional banking but CDR product manual in AIBG is more refined and carry new features which can be beneficial for the conventional banking.
- 4. RH expected that with the introduction said manual, CDRs handling would be at par in AIBG and RBG. FF responded in affirmation.
- RH recommended that OPG shall also take guidelines from AIBG's improved and upgraded procedure for CDRs and may accordingly upgrade the system and product manual for the conventional banking.
- 6. The Ex Com approved this agenda item.

-



Aitemaad >



ISLANIC BANKING

SB/SC/N8P/2023/05 April 19, 2023

SHARIAH CERTIFICATE

AITEMAAD CALL DEPOSIT RECEIPT Manual Version 1.0

The Shariah Board has reviewed the manual of Aitemaad Call Deposit Receipt as shared by the management and declares that the presented manual is in conformity with the Shariah principles.

Mufti Muhammad Imran

Resident Shariah Board Member

Mufti Muhammad Ahmad Khan Member Shariah Board

Dr. Mufti Khalil Ahmad Aazami Member Shariah Board

Mufti Sajjad Ashraf Usmani Member Shariah Board

BC+671,6~

Mufti Ehsan Waquar Ahmad Chairman Shariah Board





National Bank of Pakistan

ISLAMIC BANKING

Document Name	Aitemaad Call Deposit Receipt
Version	1.0 / 2023

Please find attached manual of 'Aitemaad Call Deposit Receipt' which is designed in line with the regulatory, Shariah, legal and business requirements. You are requested to review the manual and provide concurrence by signing off sheet for necessary action.

Fouad Farrukh

SEVP/ Group Chief – Aitemaad Islamic Banking Group

34/23





Document Name

Aitemaad Call Deposit Receipt

Version

1.0 / 2023

Please find attached manual of 'Aitemaad Call Deposit Receipt' which is designed in line with the regulatory, Shariah, legal and business requirements. You are requested to review the manual and provide concurrence by signing off s heet for necessary action.

Nauman Muzaffar

SEVP/Chief Risk Officer - Risk Management Group





National Bank of Pakistan

ISLAMIC BANKING

Document Name	Aitemaad Call Deposit Receipt
Version	1.0 / 2023
	l of 'Aitemaad Call Deposit Receipt' which is designed in line with the regulatory, Shariah, nents. You are requested to review the manual and provide concurrence by signing off
Nauman Riaz	SEVP/ Chief Compliance Officer - Compliance Group





National Bank of Pakistan

ž	8	æ		₹ %	S	₩,	7	3 4 22	-	//	overed.	8×400	party.	œ	we.	•	m	×Ψ	e constitue	ov,	ø
á	ž.	а.	B	×	₹	a.	18	_4		2000 E	- 1			Ħ	. *	1 6		1	٠,	-	

Document Name	Aitemaad Call Deposit Receipt	
Version	1.0 / 2023	
	al of 'Aitemaad Call Deposit Receipt' which is designments. You are requested to review the manual a	_ ,,
Mehnaz Salar	EVP/ Head – Legal Division	Mumar 223





National Bank of Pakistan

ISLANIC BANKING

Document Name	Aitemaad Call Deposit Receipt
Version	1.0 / 2023

Please find attached manual of 'Aitemaad Call Deposit Receipt' which is designed in line with the regulatory, Shariah, legal and business requirements. You are requested to review the manual and provide concurrence by signing off sheet for necessary action.

Muhammad Ahsan Aslam	EVP/ Divisional Head - Retail & Branch Banking, AIBG	THAM
Syed Muhammad Shahid	SVP/Divisional Head — Operations & Support Services, AIBG	S. M. Jan-23
Adeel Ahmed Shah	SVP/Divisional Head - Product/ IBW / Pool Management, AIBG	had aller her
Bilal Yousuf	SVP/Wing Head - IT & ADC, AIBG	I'll Nowe of wares
Muhammad Nasim	VP/Wing Head - Finance, AIBG	- jhein
Khayyam Danish	VP/Wing Head - Product Development, AIBG	- H
Danish Hussain	VP/Wing Head - Compliance, AIBG	2
Yasir Jamali	Head - Shariah Compliance Department, Compliance Group	The state of the s

Submitted By:

Waseem Riaz

Unit Head - Product Development, PDW

Reviewed BY:

Dr. Imam Uddin Mahar Shariah Scholar, PDW